
Sophie Lines <viamed.sophie.lines@gmail.com>

Fwd: V1000 Price?
1 message

Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> Fri, Aug 15, 2025 at 11:57 AM
To: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@vmsecure.me.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: ESTRON MEDICAL SERVICES <info@estron.co.za>
Date: Fri, 15 Aug 2025 at 11:54
Subject: RE: V1000 Price?
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Kate

 

Can you please send Proforma for 1 x 1410000 and 30 x 0212011 and include shipping.

Thanks

 

Stay Safe

Kind Regards/ Vriendelike Groete

 

Greg Esterhuysen

 

T:  +27 21 945 2297

M:  083 232 0186

E:  info@estron.co.za

W: www.estron.co.za

 

 

From: Kate Griffiths [mailto:kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk]
Sent: 06 August 2025 04:57 PM
To: ESTRON MEDICAL SERVICES
Subject: Re: V1000 Price?

 

Hi Greg,

 

Thank you for your email.

 

The prices are as follows:

 

Part number 1410000 - V1000 is $599.70 each EXW

Part number 0212011 - Temperature probe - oesophageal/rectal is $50 each EXW.

 

These items are currently in stock.

 

Please let me know when you are ready for a quotation or proforma invoice.  I would just need to know the quantity o required for part number 0212011.

 

Many thanks.

 

Kind regards
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Kate Griffiths

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

 

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

 

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but
please continue to use email where possible.

 

E-mail Disclaimer

-----------------

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------

 

 

On Wed, 6 Aug 2025 at 15:46, ESTRON MEDICAL SERVICES <info@estron.co.za> wrote:

Hi Kate

 

I need to quote a client on your V1000 again..

Qty: 1

 

I must also quote on 0212011.

Price still the same @ $50.00?

 

Will probably need to get a revised quote on that O2 cells.

Will let you know if the client is ready to order now.
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Stay Safe

Kind Regards/ Vriendelike Groete

 

Greg Esterhuysen

 

T:  +27 21 945 2297

M:  083 232 0186

E:  info@estron.co.za

W: www.estron.co.za

 

 

From: Kate Griffiths [mailto:kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk]
Sent: 24 March 2025 10:36 AM
To: ESTRON MEDICAL SERVICES
Subject: Re: FW: Supplier Purchase Order - PO100550

 

Good morning Greg,

 

Thank you for your reply.

 

I will delete the proforma invoice on April 7th, but I can reinstate it later on if you need me to (after checking the carriage charge as UPS prices change often).

 

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be
unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535
634542

-----------------

 

 

On Mon, 24 Mar 2025 at 04:34, ESTRON MEDICAL SERVICES <info@estron.co.za> wrote:

Hi Kate

 

I definitely will order those items, but waiting on client.

It will probably only be in a month.

 

Stay Safe

Kind Regards/ Vriendelike Groete

 

Greg Esterhuysen

 

T:  +27 21 945 2297

M:  083 232 0186

E:  info@estron.co.za

W: www.estron.co.za

 

 

From: Kate Griffiths [mailto:kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk]
Sent: 21 March 2025 05:44 PM
To: ESTRON MEDICAL SERVICES
Subject: Re: FW: Supplier Purchase Order - PO100550

 

Good afternoon,

 

Just a quick email to ask if proforma invoice MVM155459 is still required?

 

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

 

 

On Fri, 7 Mar 2025 at 11:28, Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

Good morning Greg,

 

Your other order, PO100550 has a lead time of late March.  

 

Please see attached proforma invoice.   If you would like to go ahead, please could I remind you to pay in USD?

 

These are currently in stock, this may have changed after we have received payment.

 

I have used the addresses as follows:

 

 

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

 

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered,
but please continue to use email where possible.

 

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

 

 

On Fri, 7 Mar 2025 at 05:41, ESTRON MEDICAL SERVICES <info@estron.co.za> wrote:

Hi Kate

 

Just following up on order.

 

Then, I need to quote the client on replacing their OOM111 O2 sensors.

Can you please send proforma invoice for 24 pieces of OOM111 and state lead time please.

 

Stay Safe

Kind Regards/ Vriendelike Groete

 

Greg Esterhuysen

 

T:  +27 21 945 2297

M:  083 232 0186

E:  info@estron.co.za

W: www.estron.co.za

 

 

From: Kate Griffiths [mailto:kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk]
Sent: 29 January 2025 06:15 PM
To: ESTRON MEDICAL SERVICES
Subject: Re: FW: Supplier Purchase Order - PO100550

 

Good afternoon Greg,

 

Thank you for your payment.

 

Please see attached order confirmation.
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The lead time is approximately 6-8 weeks, but we will of course ship as soon as stock becomes available.

 

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may
be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44
(0)1535 634542

-----------------

 

 

On Fri, 24 Jan 2025 at 09:51, Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

Good morning Greg,

 

Thank you for letting me know.  Payments can take a day or two to arrive in our account, I will check again on Monday.

 

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

 

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be
answered, but please continue to use email where possible.
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

 

 

On Fri, 24 Jan 2025 at 09:40, ESTRON MEDICAL SERVICES <info@estron.co.za> wrote:

Hi Kate

 

Please find attached POP.

Thanks.

 

Stay Safe

Kind Regards/ Vriendelike Groete

 

Greg Esterhuysen

 

T:  +27 21 945 2297

M:  083 232 0186

E:  info@estron.co.za

W: www.estron.co.za

 

 

From: Kate Griffiths [mailto:kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk]
Sent: 08 January 2025 02:10 PM
To: ESTRON MEDICAL SERVICES
Subject: Re: FW: Supplier Purchase Order - PO100550

 

Good afternoon Greg,

 

I hope you are well.

 

Just a quick email to ask if proforma invoice MVM154089 is still required?

It expires on January 27th, at which time I will delete it.  I can of course issue another proforma invoice at any time.

 

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and
may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44
(0)1535 634542

-----------------

 

 

On Mon, 23 Dec 2024 at 14:23, Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

Thank you Greg,

 

Please see attached proforma invoice, valid for 30 days.  As you know, the lead time would be approximately 5-6 weeks.

 

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited
and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call
+44 (0)1535 634542
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-----------------

 

 

On Mon, 23 Dec 2024 at 13:27, ESTRON MEDICAL SERVICES <info@estron.co.za> wrote:

Hi Kate

 

Attached our PO for the 50 x 0212011.

Thanks.

 

Stay Safe

Kind Regards/ Vriendelike Groete

 

Greg Esterhuysen

 

T:  +27 21 945 2297

M:  083 232 0186

E:  info@estron.co.za

W: www.estron.co.za

 

 

From: Kate Griffiths [mailto:kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk]
Sent: 10 December 2024 10:20 AM
To: ESTRON MEDICAL SERVICES
Subject: Re: FW: Supplier Purchase Order - PO100542

 

Good morning Greg,

 

Thank you for your email.

 

Yes, the lead time for part number 0212011 would be the same.  Approximately 5-6 weeks from date of payment.

 

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

 

 

On Tue, 10 Dec 2024 at 07:09, ESTRON MEDICAL SERVICES <info@estron.co.za> wrote:

Hi Kate

 

We just received another order for 50 pieces. Will send order later.

What is ETA on current order and would you have another 50 in stock or will it also have to be ordered?

If so, is lead time also 5 – 6 weeks?

 

I would prefer, if possible, to ship both orders together in 1 shipment.

 

Stay Safe

Kind Regards/ Vriendelike Groete

 

Greg Esterhuysen

 

T:  +27 21 945 2297

M:  083 232 0186

E:  info@estron.co.za

W: www.estron.co.za

 

 

From: Kate Griffiths [mailto:kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk]
Sent: 13 November 2024 02:59 PM
To: ESTRON MEDICAL SERVICES
Subject: Re: FW: Supplier Purchase Order - PO100542

 

Good afternoon Greg,

 

Thank you for your payment.

 

Please see attached order confirmation.

 

The lead time is approximately 5-6 weeks.

 

We will email a tracking number when the goods leave our warehouse.

 

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

 

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will
be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

 

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is
prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or
call +44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------

 

 

On Fri, 8 Nov 2024 at 09:54, Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

Good morning Greg,

 

Thank you for your proof of payment.  Payments can take a day or two to arrive in our account, I will check again on Monday.

 

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

 

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office
will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

 

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
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If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line
or call +44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------

 

 

On Fri, 8 Nov 2024 at 09:11, ESTRON MEDICAL SERVICES <info@estron.co.za> wrote:

Hi Kate

 

Please see attached POP.

Thanks

 

Stay Safe

Kind Regards/ Vriendelike Groete

 

Greg Esterhuysen

 

T:  +27 21 945 2297

M:  083 232 0186

E:  info@estron.co.za

W: www.estron.co.za

 

 

From: Kate Griffiths [mailto:kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk]
Sent: 07 November 2024 05:10 PM
To: ESTRON MEDICAL SERVICES
Subject: Re: FW: Supplier Purchase Order - PO100542

 

Good afternoon Greg,

 

Thank you for your order.

 

Zoey no longer processes orders, she has a different role, but all of the office team can access emails sent to orders@viamed.co.uk.

 

Please see attached proforma invoice, valid for 30 days.  These are not currently in stock, so will have a lead time from date of
payment of approximately 5-6 weeks.

 

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
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Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main
office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

 

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

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject
line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------

 

 

On Thu, 7 Nov 2024 at 14:13, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: ESTRON MEDICAL SERVICES <info@estron.co.za>
Date: Thu, 7 Nov 2024 at 14:08
Subject: FW: Supplier Purchase Order - PO100542
To: Zoey Teal <zoey.teal@viamed.co.uk>

 

Hi Zoey

 

Please find attached our next order for another 50 x 0212011, as mentioned before.

Thanks.

 

Stay Safe

Kind Regards/ Vriendelike Groete

 

Greg Esterhuysen

 

T:  +27 21 945 2297

M:  083 232 0186

E:  info@estron.co.za

W: www.estron.co.za
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